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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

h ———=—e—s=x
From: Motor Claim - lll <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 4 February 2020 5:23 PM
To: 'sur@lkkauto.com’; Admin-D (LKKAuta)
Cc: ct-admin@visionlawllc.com; ‘jactan@visionlawllc.com’; Manivel Priyadarshini
Subject: RE: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION FOR VEHICLE NO. SLS6071M (Accident involving

SLS6071M and SHD3185P on 27.01.2020)

Attachments: 4003_001.pdf; 3969_001.pdf

Dear Sir/ Mdm

This Pre-Repair Survey is on Without Prejudice Basis.

HIRD PARTY VEHICLE NO. i SLS6071M
III INSURED VEHICLE NO. : SHD3185P
DATE OF LOSS : 27.01.20

We acknowledge receipt of your email.

In compliance to Pre-Action Protocol for NIMA cases, we note that

We disagree to the list of motor surveyors that you have proposed.

Therefore. we have appointed our surveyor LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS to conduct the pre-repair survey.
I'his claim is handled by Prlya,

Please let us have your client’s accident report and repair estimate for our appointed surveyor to conclude his
report.

**We would like to conduct a re-survey after spray painting. Please contact our su rveyor to arrange.
**Surveyor kindly upload this assignment to Merimen.

We started using audatex since 1* dec 2019. Please do adjustments throught Audatex and upload the report onto
Merimen.

Thank You.

Best Regards,
Gabriel Wee

. ]NDIA
° (&) [NTERNATIONAL
[NsuRANCE
SINGAPFPORTE
Serving the region since 1987

64 Cecil Street; #05 - 10B Building
Singapore 049711
Tel: 6347 6100, Ext — 248

From: Motor Claim - Il
Sent: 04 February, 2020 11:47 AM



To: 'ct-admin@visionlawllc.com' <ct-admin@visionlawllc.com>; 'jactan@visionlawllc.com'
<jactan@visionlawllc.com>

Subject: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION FOR VEHICLE NO. SLS6071M (Accident involving SLS6071M and SHD3185P on
27.01.2020)

Dear Sir / Mdm,

We acknowledge receipt of your email.

We proprose using one of the following motor surveyors:

e LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
e Vicom Assessment Centre Pte Ltd

Please notify us within 02 days of receipt of this letter for surveyor agreed on or if you have any objections to the
above list.

We started using audatex since 1*' dec 2019. Please submit your estimate/quotation throught Audatex so that our

surveyors can make the adjustments according.

Best Regards,
Gabriel Wee

[NDIA
[NTERNATIONAL
INsurRANCE

SINGATORTE
Serving the ragion since 1987

64 Cecil Street; #05 - 0B Building
Singapore 049711
Tel: 6347 6100, Ext — 248

From: ct-admin@visionlawllc.com [mailto:ct-admin@Uvisionlawllc.com]

Sent: 04 February, 2020 9:15 AM

To: Motor Claim - Ill <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>; sinsenghongspray@hotmail.com
Subject: Scan Image

Kindly note that by submitting this claim to us, you are deemed to have agreed to us collecting, using,
disclosing and processing your personal data, sharing your personal data with our service providers (located
both inside and outside Singapore) and/or with other insurers in the general insurance industry, including
the General Insurance Association of Singapore. This enables us to ensure proper processing, handling
and/or dealing with your claim, which includes investigating the said claim, and complying with applicable
laws. If you do not agree to the same, kindly let us know immediately.

DISCLAIMER:

This email is intended solely for the person to whom it has been addressed.

It may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information.

If you are not the person for whom this e-mail was intended, or if this e-mail has reached
you by mistake, please delete it immediately and inform us of the error and also be hereby
notified that any use, distribution, transmission, printing, copying or dissemination

of this information in any way or in any manner is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.
Internet communications may not be entirely secure or accurate as information could be

2



intercepted, corrupted, lost, delayed or contain viruses.

Therefore, we do not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the content of this
message or any delay in delivery which may arise as a result of Internet transmission

or any modification.

Print this email only if it is absolutely necessary and help in preservation of environment.
India International Insurance Pte Ltd.

Registration No. 198703792-K



VISION LAW LLC

Advocates & Solicitors - Notary Public - Commissioner for Oaths

Agents for Trade Marks
(Incorporated with limited liability)
i byl ?&Néggc;ﬂﬂmmy Unique Entit Numbah: :200721 14FI§H
vfﬂmaéﬁ: 133 New Bridge Road
PAUL VAR TAISAN. #18-01/02 Chinatown Point FAX ¥ (85) 65356802 (General)
mm%'m?m Singapore 058413 E-mall :’ }-ﬂnéiﬁgﬂm?emn}a
RAVENDRA KRISHNASAMY

SELWY
CHEONG YUNHUL CLARISSA | WHEN REPLYING PLEASE QUOTE OUR REFERENGE. KINDLY REPLY TO HEAD OFFICE FOR THIS mmsrc—|
SONIA LIM WEI LEI

Our Ref: AM.jt.Ins.S42.112800.20 (sj)
Your Ref: SHD 3185 P

05 February 2020

INDIA INTERNATIONAL INSURANCE PTE LTD BY FAX: 6224 4174
64 Cecil Street

#04/#05 0B Building motorclaim@iii.com.sg
Singapore 049711

Attention: Motor Claims Department

Dear Sirs,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLS 6071 M & SHD 3185 P ON 27 JANUARY 2020 ALONG BUKIT MERAH
LANE 4 AT ABOUT 1250 HOURS

(NOTICE TO INSURER TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR SURVEY WITHIN 2 WORKING DAYS
PURSUANT TO PARAGRAPH 6.2 OF PRE-ACTION PROTOCOL FOR NIMA CASES)

We refer to your email dated 04 February 2020 informing that your wish to conduct a pre-repair survey on
our client's vehicle ;

Please be informed that the said vehicle can be inspected at:

Sin Seng Hong Spray Painting & Services

Block 3023A Ubi Road 1

#01-63

Singapore 408717
Contact Person: Mr Andy Yeo (9627-8521)

If you fail to conduct the pre-repair inspection within the next 2 working days excluding any intervening
Saturday, Sunday or Public Holiday, the said workshop will commence repairs thereafter without further
reference to you.

FOR SURVEYOR

/ Please initial here after completion of pre-repair Inspection.
J Thank you.
Yours fajthfully o
. 1% Survey on
\ @D Appointed surveyor

(Name & Signature)

Aﬂjanl M ! ond SLII'VE}‘ on
(Haagl()fflce) Appointed surveyor
{ (Name & Signature)

37 Survey on
Appointed Surveyor

(Name & signature)

cc:  SLS 6071 M - By email sinsenghongspray@hotmail.com only

NB.: Any settlement of offer is on the express condition that this settlement is in respect of our
client's claim for property-related damages only and shall not preclude our client from claiming
injury-related damages arising from this accident.

CONFIDENTIALITY
THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THESE DOCUMENTS MAY BE PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL AND IS INTENDED FOR THE EXCLUSIVE USE
OF THE ADDRESSEE DESIGNATED ABOVE. If you are not the addressee, any disclosurs, reproduction, distribution or other dissamination or use of this
communication Is siriclly prohibited. I you have received this transmission in error pleasa contact us immediately by lelephone so thal we can arrange for its
ralurn.




> Back to OneMotoring

'Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 12 Feb 2020

Company
630W

SLS6071M

No

12 Feb 2020
TOYOTA

C-HR 1.8 HYBRID SAUTO 5DR
White

2017
2ZR8197454
ZYX102076141
20.0 kW (120 bhp)
$28,067.00

28 Sep 2017

28 Sep 2017

0

5,000.00 .
’ — 1500

Yes
27 Sep 2027
$3,750.00

27 Sep 2027

E - Open - all except motorcycle
10

$48,005.00

$36,603.00

$40,353.00



2/12/2020 Used Toyota C-HR Car for Sale in Singapore, Pure Motors Pte Lid - sgCarMart

scCaAarRMART.COM Login  Sign up

New Cars Rental Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum

Seize the envy of the roads, i QN ICSOSAN = <

Register here

fl'Ol'l'I jl.lSt $89,900‘ . ] ) :-_—_ ey Yl RS e t - *Terms and conditions apply

Toyota C-HR Price Range v Depreciation ¥ YearReg ¥ Vehicle Type v S
Home » Used Cars » Pure Motors Pte Ltd » Toyota C-HR Mybrid 1 .BA S
Toyota C-HR Hybrid 1.8A S
Financial Accessories Similar Research Photos Map

Fome] PURE MOTORS PTELTD A= e

Price $76,800 Fuel Type Petrol-Electric
Depreciation $9,510 fyr Reg Date 04-Dec-2017
View maodels with similar depre (7yrs 9mths 21days COE left)
Mileage 29,000 km (13.2k /yr) Manufactured 2017
Road Tax N.A, Transmission Auto
Dereg Value $48,577 as of today (change) oMV $27,911
COE $57,390 ARF $5,000
Engine Cap 1,797 cc No. of Owners 1
Curb Weight 1,440 kg
Type of Vehicle SUV | w |l Summar
v
Features 100K

4 Cylinder 16V DOHC Hybrid Engine, CVT Transmission, FWD, ABS, Cruise Control, Electric Parking Brake, ECO
Assist, Keyless System. View specs of the Toyota C-HR Hybrid (2016)

G0K

Accessories g BOK - -
= i <o o
Sports Rims, Leather Seats, Pioneer DVD Player, Bluetooth Interface, Reverse Camera, Reverse Sensors, s s B $5ﬁ34
a L
0K o
Description
Promo 1.98% Bank Loan Interest Rate. 1 Owner Only. Low Fue| Consumption And Reliable. 100% Loan Approval.
Bank/In House Loan Available, Please Visit Us Now For Further Detalls. iay-17 Sep-17 Jan18  May
Reg Date
) Click on the point to view the vehicle
Category pehA 13 / /_‘ . QL ﬁm {
PARF Car, Hybnd Cars J . ? 50
? o ) ) Shortlist Compare Add nc
; 000 4 Lo ~+5 ¥
Status naS - '-;1 / 00 0 Report Error More Actions
o I ra J o~
Available P % L;J.J?(": .,{1’/-*)*"(..0;}) L 3500
Resources 7} 04 J 0 - ot | / » 00O
Pure Motors Pte Ltd
s Vehicle Evaluation r . .
7 vehicles fo e, olo ast 3 mths
i *e=t4-e =7 Request to have this car evaluated professionally. Find out more vehicies for safe. 35s0ld in past 3 nths

Free ¢ 210 Turf Club Road Lot B49

https:/iwww.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/info.php?ID=881864&DL=2189 1/3
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SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1 Plaase repont \vspgﬁz s getads of the sccisent to speed LD he clEms PFOCeSS

2 This Form must he completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authonsed Dive

i irtorrmation provided must be as truthful snd sccurato s possible Any willul mirepresentation or witholding f materad lacts may sllow m3uranCe COMDanW
réapuatiate policy hatiity

4, The ssus and scoeptance of s Form by msisanoe companies i not Bn adimmsion of policy labulty on Te part of the mIurance cOMpanie:

5 Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

‘ Canar A ARy TYR's
£ Thes report will be forsarded by the eurers of e GIA Records Management Contre establahed By the er arnl iInaurance Asscezation of Singapore (Gl W

archwing ana that copess of ia report will lor a fae be made avadable upon apphcaton by mlarested partes

7 By e iodonment of this raport 10 the msurers, you heraby consent to the archiving of thies report al the cenlre and Yo copes of the raport beng made s adabls
- >

aloresand

Date Of Report 2B01/2020 16:26

Date Of Accident 2710172020 12:50
Exact Location Of Accidant BUKIT MERAH LANE 4
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
Vehicle Registration Number SLS60T1M
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner THE CAR CYCLE RENTAL PTE. LTD
Co Reg No 201512630W
Email Address NOEMAIL
Mobile Phone No
Afternative Phone No OFFICE-90073513
Kanufacturer TOYOTA
KModel C-HR
Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at PRIVATE HIRE USE
time of accident
Are you claiming under your own insurance policy NO
for repair 1o your vehicle?
If No, Please state action 10 be taken THIRD PARTY
Vehicle Category PRIVATE HIRE
Insurance Company & ¢ e R
Name of Insurance Company NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO«OP}ERATIVE LTD =
Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE
Fleat Policy NO
Policy Number 5112884148
Cover Note Number DRIVO CLASSIC
Oriver ¢ £ R e M
Name of Driver TENG YIT SUE;NV?EE\i;éENIUS .= . i
NRIC No S9703685C
Date Of Birth 03021997
Occupation INDOOR
Date Of Dniving Pass 2610472016
Dnving Expenence 3 YEARS AND 9 MONTHS
Gendar MALE
Mobyle Number {LOCAL) +65-83837413
F;m ",
Coritact Number
EMail Address NOEMAIL

Poage 1.of 16



&4 1

. j BLK J5T ¥ 2
. Aadress SERANGOON CENTRAL DRIVE
Postcode Se0as1

¥ as driver an employes of the Insured’s Company NO
if No. Relationship of the Driver with the Insured  OTHER - HIRER

Jehicla Regisiration Number of Drivers Own
Vehicla

ingurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

Type Of Accident SIDE SWIPE
Weather Conditions CLEAR

Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this acodent? NO

Number of vehicles (including own vehicle) 2

involve in the acciden!

Was any body injured in the Accident? NO

¥as any injured conveyed 10 hospital by

ambulance? NO

VWas any other material or property damaged? YES

| have bean approached by unknown parsonis) NO
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance

Number of Passengers (Inciuding Driver) 1

Details of Police Action ;
Was the accident reporied o the police? NO

It Yes Piease state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO

if Yes against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

Rafer to Skeich Plan

Attachment(s) . . . rAas
Are aocdent pholos avallable for attachment? YES

Was there any video caplured by Car Camera? YES

Remarks Reasons FILE SIZE TOO BIG
Was there any audio recorded”? NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number SHD3185P
Yahicle MakeModel/ Colour

Details Of Properties

Yahicie Category TAX]
Name of Driver UNKNOWN
NRICPasspon Number

Contact Numbear

Agdress

Pastoode

Insurance Company Name

MNature OF Damage

No. Of Passenger (including Dewver

Voage oot g

:
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Vehacte No SLESOTIM  Rleporming Topes

6 The ‘hmnumumwmmmmuhmw
Mmummmmdmmﬁw-uummmmw
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to the claims;

Mnﬂimu&mmumwmmwﬂm

Nmmmwwdmmmnmﬂm&m
mpwmmﬂwmdemmuMmu

mthumdnw GlA to thesr third party service providers o
ng their lawyers/law firms), which may be site¢ outside of Singapore, for one or more of the sbove Purposes.
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Merimen e-Claims Page 1 of |

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING
Case Notified Est Submitted Adj Assigned Adj Rpt Adj Submitted Ins Auth'ed Status
- 17 Feb 2020 D8 e 2020 $$0.00 $$0.00 Pending for Survey
in ! Repo!
| Edit Reg Edit Adj Rpt | Edit Estimates I View Rpt I Cancel Case ‘

Main Reference Claim Details Show All

CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS I[Cmted by adjuster]
Insured: -, Co. Reg. No.: -

Main
Claimant:

Vehicle Reg 127/01/2020 00:00 - :59
No.: SLS6071M Date of Loss: |23 Months and 30 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man Yr)]
Claim Type: | TP / MCT20010652 PONCY/COVET | MCOMO015
Vehicle Reg.
No. SHD3185P ?g::r“’::n
(Insured): i
Excess:
Repairer: | Sin Seng Hong Spray Painting & Service (HQ) BLK 3022A UBI ROAD 1 #01-53, 408716 Ubi - Tel:
Handling |14z Tnternational Insurance Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 63476100 ... [Handled by Priya)

Insurer:
Adjuster: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 ... [Handled by LEE HOCK ANN] ... [Final Rpt due 14/02/2020]

ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED View All | Compose Case Mail |
There are no mail for this case.

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKSH view All |  Search Tasks

Due Date Priority Type Task Group Subject Handler Assigned By Completed On Created On Done?
No results.

Create New‘rasd Complete I

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp_... 18/2/2020



Merimen e-Claims Page 1 of 2

Claim Documents

*SLS6071M (MCT20010652)
[SHD3185P]
T

Jan 27 2020 12:00AM

Sin Seng Hong Spray Painting & Service

View |View in Browser| v

Upload Documents | Upload Photos | _ Compose New Letter |

Photos/Images |3 per page |
No |Relabel/Reorder |LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
1 |12/02/20 09:54 | Chassis Number © | wadirc | 4
2 |12/02/20 09:54 Odometer Reading € | Ladirc |
3 |12/02/20 09:55 | General View € | Loadirc | M
a |12/02/20 09:55 General View € | Loadirc | M
5 |12/02/20 09:55  |General View €© | loadwc | 4
6 |12/02/20 09:55 General View € | Ladirc | 4
7 |12/02/20 09:55 General View © | Loadirc | M
8 |12/02/2009:55 |General View € | Ladirc | 4
9 |12/02/20 09:55  |General View © | Load pG
10 |12/02/20 09:55  |General View €© | LoadirG
11 [12/02/20 09:55 General View © | loadirc | 4
12 |12/02/20 09:55 | General View © | adirc | (4
13 |12/02/20 09:55 General View © | adirc | M
14 |12/02/20 09:55 General View © | oadirc | 4
15 |12/02/20 09:55 General View €© | Loadirc |
16 |12/02/20 09:55 | General View € | loadic | I
17 |12/02/20 09:55 General View © | oadirc | 4
18 |12/0D2/20 09:55 General View © | oadiec | &4
19 |12/02/20 09:55 | General View © | wadirc |
20 |12/02/20 09:55  |General View © | oadies | 4
21 [12/02/20 09:55 General View 0| wadirc | 4
22 |12/02/20 09:55 | General View © | adirc | 4
23 |12/02/20 09:55 | General View © | adrc | A
24 |12/02/20 09:55 General View € | Loadirs
25 |12/02/20 09:55 | General View © | adrc | A
26 |12/02/20 09:55 | General View © | Load G
27 |12/02/20 09:55 | General View © | Ladirc | M
28 |12/02/20 09:55 | General View © | loadirc | &
29 |12/02/20 09:55 |General View € | LoadirG
30 |12/02/20 09:55 |General View © | adirc | 4
31 |12/02/20 09:55 Reinspection Photo O | wadirc | 4
32 |12/02/20 09:55 Reinspection Photo © | Loadrc | &4
33 |12/02/20 09:55  |Reinspection Photo € | Load G
34 [12/02/20 09:55  |Reinspection Photo © | Loadiec |
35 [12/02/20 09:55 | Reinspection Photo © | loadirc | M
36 [12/02/20 09:55 | Reinspection Photo © | Load G
37 |12/02/20 09:55 Reinspection Photo © | adirc | M

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_doc... 18/2/2020




Merimen e-Claims

Page 2 of 2

Photos/Images |3 per page
No |Relabel/Reorder |LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
38 |12/02/20 09:55 Reinspection Photo © [ Ladirc | 4
39 |12/02/20 09:55  |Reinspection Photo e | adirc | M
40 |12/02/20 09:55 Reinspection Photo © | leadirc | 4
41 |12/02/20 09:55 Reinspection Photo o Load JPG E
42 |12/02/20 09:55 Reinspection Photo © | loadirc | (A
43 |12/02/20 09:55 Reinspection Photo © | oadirc | 4
44 |12/02/20 09:55 Reinspection Photo © | Loadirc
45 |12/02/20 09:55 Reinspection Photo € | Loadirc | M
46 [12/02/20 09:55 Reinspection Photo €& | Load G
47 |17/02/20 11:00 After Repair Photo © | Loadwc | 4
48 |17/02/20 11:00 After Repair Photo © | loadirc |
49 |17/02/20 11:00 After Repair Photo © | adic | 4
50 |17/02/20 11:00 After Repair Photo € | Load ipG
51 |17/02/20 11:00 After Repair Photo © | oadic | &
52 |17/02/20 11:00 After Repair Photo © | Loadirc | M
53 |17/02/20 11:00 After Repair Photo © | Loadirc | M
54 |17/02/20 11:00  |After Repair Photo © | wadirs
Documentation 1 per page
No |Relabel/Reorder |LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
1 |05/02/20 13:37 ASSIGNMENT FROM INDIA Load PDF

No _|Finalized On India International Insurance Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
1 |06/02/20 09:12 Singapore Accident Statement €Y | Load POF

Documents Checklist

DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST

RESLI Save I Print |

There are no document checklists configured.

Our Checklist Remarks - LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ)

A
v
Show Remarks To: [ Handling Insurer
Note: Remarks are private unless you show It to other parties,
https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_doc... 18/2/2020



Adjuster Report Page 1 of 4

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coregno1sss07188r)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@lkkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No:  CS3/11120001998/HTF3E2

Date: 18/02/2020
REFERENCE
Handling Insurer: India International Insurance Pte Ltd ~ Policy No: MCOMO0015
ﬁ:f':"‘a'“ Vehicle &) s6071Mm Insured Vehicle No: SHD3185P
Date of Loss: 27/01/2020 Nature of Claim: TP Claim No: MCT20010652
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: SLS6071M
Make & Model: TOYOTA C-HR HYBRID, 1.8 S (A) Engine No: 2ZR8197454
Reg. Date: 28/09/2017 (Man. Year: 2017) Chassis No: ZYX102076141
Colour; White Odometer: 131233 km
Engine Capacity: 1797 cc
Market Value/New Car Price: N/A
Sum Insured (S$): Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: No Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 215/60 R17 Rear Tyre Size: 215/60 R17
Front Left Side: KAPSEN 6 mm Rear Left Side: KAPSEN 6 mm
Front Right Side: KAPSEN 6 mm Rear Right Side: KAPSEN 6 mm
The above values represent the remaining tyre treads depth
[COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference Diff %
Parts 0.00 0.00 0.00
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Nett Amount (S$) 0.00 0.00 0.00
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 04/02/2020
Date Inspected: 11/02/2020 Inspected At: Sin Seng Hong Spray Painting & Service
(HQ)
BLK 3022A UBI ROAD 1 #01-53
Singapore 408716
Estimated Period of Repair: 0.0 days
Adjuster: LEE HOCK ANN Manager: DENISE TAY KWEE CHENG

NOTE: This report represents our findings at the time and place of inspection stated herein. Such inspection has been carried out to the best of our
knowledge and ability but any other liability under any other circurnstances is hereby expressly excluded.
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A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A "WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.

B) THE REPAIR ESTIMATE WAS NOT PRESENTED AT THE TIME OF INSPECTION.
THE REPAIRER WAS TOLD TO PREPARE THE ESTIMATE.

C) ENCLOSED PLEASE FIND DAMAGED VEHICLE PHOTOGRAPHS.
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REPAIR DETAILS

Reference

Part Source: MRM-SG Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 18 Feb 2020)

Parts: M1-SUV TOYOTA C-HR HYBRID 1.8 S (A) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0)

Labour: Repairer's (Price-denominated Standard List)

Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for SLS6071M)

Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page

J numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page
'Further Info: ltems/values not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *.

Recommended Parts
There are no new parts selected.
[ Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. —I
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Recommended Miscellaneous Items

There are no new miscellaneous items selected.

Recommended Labour

There are no labour items selected.

| Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. ]

< END OF ESTIMATES >
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